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CC: 

Subject: Draft Responses to Two CVE Questions 
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All -

Please see the attached two CVE questions and draft responses related to Ali 
Mayorkas' nomination for Deputy Secretary of DHS. Please provide any edits you 
have to these responses by 2 :00 PM TODAY. Apologies for the quick turnaround 
and thank you for your assistance with th is. 

Best regards, 
Caroline 

Sender Simmons, caroline ICb)(6) 
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